





Fairchild Air Force Base
Restoration Advisory Board (RAB) Meeting Minutes
Spokane Falls Community College
Student Union Building 17 Room 102
15 November 2018 1:00 PM

LIST OF ATTENDEES

RAB Members Present
o Col. Scot Heathman (Air Force
Co-Chair)
e Craig Schwyn (Community Co-
Chair)
o Kim Prestbo (USEPA)
e Jason Cook (WDOE)

By Invitation
e John Olson (Bay West LLC)
o Taylor Pierce (Bay West LLC)
e Jacob Bradley (Bay West LLC)
e Sean Bayer (AECOM)

Fairchild AFB and Support Staff

e Marc Connally (AFCEC/CZOM)

Mark Loucks (AFCEC/CZOM)
Scott King (92 ARW/PA)
Maj Tiffany Heline (92 MDG)

Kristin Nester (92 CES)

Community Members
o Ken Merrill (Kalispel Tribe)
o Zach Welcker (Kalispel Tribe)

David Harris (AGEISS - Hill AFB)

Col Michael Johnson (92 MSG)
Nate Ellison (Hurricane Industries LLC)

Dr. Hugh Lefcort (Community
Representative, Gonzaga University)
Michael LaScuola (Community
Representative, Spokane County
Health District)

Liz Drake (AECOM)
Beth Flynn (Wood PLC)
Christy Duitman (Wood PLC)

Leo Behan (92 ARW/JA)
TSgt Chase Stephenson (92
MDG)

o Toby Broemmeling (West Plains Chamber of Commerce)



CALL TO ORDER

Ms. Liz Drake (AECOM) thanked everyone for coming to the RAB for Fairchild Air Force Base
(AFB), provided an introduction, and began the meeting by providing meeting ground rules.

All RAB members present introduced themselves.

Mr. Marc Connally posed the question: Would we like more involvement? Mr. Connally has
reached out to the City of Airway Heights to ask whether they would consider participating as a
member of the RAB.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
The April 2018 RAB Meeting Minutes were approved.

COMMUNITY RELATIONS PLAN UPDATE
By Mr. Dave Harris (AGEISS)

Mr. Harris provided an update on the Community Relations Plan. There were no questions
asked. Based on the presentation, the following questions were asked:

e QUESTION (Col. Scot Heathman): Did anyone give specifics on a communication
channel that would be more effective?
0 Mr. Harris replied: Social media and the “Inlander” paper for broad distribution.
The gap is to communicate the information.

e QUESTION (Craig Schwyn): What is different from the old plan to the new plan?

0 Mr. Harris replied: The new plan reaches out to the larger off-base community.
e QUESTION (Kim Prestbo): Have you reached out to the Spokane Tribe?

0 Mr. Harris replied: Not yet but would be interested to in the future.

o0 A community member suggested reaching out to the Kalispel Tribe as well.

0 Mr. Harris replied: We need to get contact information.

0 A member of the Kalispel Tribe offered to provide contact information.

FY18 PERFORMANCE-BASED REMEDIATION OVERVIEW
By Mr. Sean Bayer (AECOM)

Mr. Bayer is a site lead for the performance-based remediation (PBR) contract at Fairchild AFB.
Mr. Bayer provided a summary of the PBR contract. Topics covered will be sites SS039, SD037,
LF002, WP003, and public comment opportunities in 2018/2019. There were no questions
asked.

ORPHAN TCE PLUMES SS039
By Mr. Sean Bayer (AECOM)

Mr. Bayer is the site lead for AECOM. Mr. Bayer provided an overview of site SS039.
Based on the presentation, the following question was asked:

e QUESTION (Dr. Hugh Lefcort): What was injected at the site?
o0 Mr. Bayer replied: An oxidant for Hot Spots #1 through #4 and a bio-
amendment for Hot Spot #5. The type depended on the contaminants
present in different areas of the plume.



SD037 BUILDINGS 2447/2451
By Mr. Sean Bayer (AECOM)

Mr. Bayer provided an overview of vapor intrusion work at site SD037. Based on the
presentation, the following question was asked:

o QUESTION (Michael LaScuola): When are samples going to be collected?
o Mr. Bayer replied: The preliminary step is underway and will indicate the
need for additional sampling.
0 Michael LaScuola replied: Typically, samples are collected during the
winter season.
0 Mr. Bayer replied: The plan is to complete necessary follow-up sampling
in January/February during the heating season.

CRAIG ROAD LANDFILL LF002
By Mr. John Olson (Bay West LLC [Bay West])

Mr. Olson is the Bay West technical lead for several of the sites at Fairchild AFB. He
provided an overview of site LF002. There were no questions asked.

INDUSTRIAL WASTEWATER LAGOON SYSTEM WP003
By Mr. John Olson (Bay West)

Mr. Olson provided an overview of site WP003. Based on the presentation, the following
questions were asked:

e QUESTION (Dr. Hugh Lefcort): Is the site currently open surface water? Has
anyone looked at the organisms in the lagoons? If not, would recommend.

0 Mr. Olson replied: We do not believe so — the drums are the source of
contamination being investigated.

o0 Kim Prestbo replied: Are surface water and sediment data available from
the Remedial Investigation (RI)?

0 Mr. Olson replied: Yes.

o Craig Schwyn replied: The source of contamination to the lagoons is no
longer a source for the site.

PUBLIC COMMENT OPPORTUNITIES IN 2018/2019
By Mr. John Olson (Bay West)

Mr. Olson provided an overview of the documents that will be available for public comment
opportunities in 2018. There were no questions asked.



PFOA/PFOS SITE INSPECTION UPDATE
By Mr. Marc Connally (AFCEC/CZOM)

Mr. Connally provided an overview of perfluorooctanoic acid (PFOA)/perfluorooctanesulfonic
acid (PFOS) investigation and response. Based on the presentation, the following questions
were asked:

o QUESTION (Jason Cook): Are samples being collected quarterly for wells that have
detections or that are above the Health Advisory (HA)?

o Mr. Connally replied: Wells that have had a detection continue to be sampled
quarterly. For wells that were above the HA, a treatment system is installed and
sampling is continued to ensure treatment effectiveness.

e QUESTION (Jason Cook): What is the detection limit?

o Mr. Connally replied: Seven or eight parts per trillion (ppt). This can be revisited
in the next presentation.

e QUESTION (Dr. Hugh Lefcort): Do you have your own lab?

0 Mr. Connally replied: We subcontract to Amec (Wood PLC).

o COMMENT (Col. Scot Heathman): Outreach has been an extensive effort, we have had
quite a bit of outreach and involvement. In May 2017, the Fairchild AFB Public Affairs
website became available.

o Kim Prestbo and Jason Cook replied: Is the site up for the public?

0 Col. Scot Heathman replied: Yes.

e QUESTION (Dr. Hugh Lefcort): Is Airway Heights on Spokane water permanently?

o0 Mr. Connally replied: The seasonal treatment system began operation a few
months ago to be used to supplement water obtained from the City of Spokane
during high demand periods only. It is not intended for year-round use. At this
time, we do not know how long the seasonal treatment system will need to be
operated.

o QUESTION (Jason Cook): What was the range of concentrations detected?

0 Mr. Connally replied: Up to 5,700 ppt.

o QUESTION (Craig Schwyn): Do you see soil as a continued source?

0 Mr. Connally replied: The purpose of the Site Inspection is to identify where
contamination is. The next step is to further delineate and determine the effects.
There is some contamination in the shallow groundwater, within 10 feet of the
surface, which potentially impacts groundwater. Immediate human health is the
first priority.

o QUESTION (Michael LaScuola): If someone calls me to ask if their well can be tested,
can | refer them to you?

0 Mr. Connally replied: Yes, as long as their well is inside the sampling area.

o QUESTION (Kim Prestbo): What is the long-term plan for operation and maintenance
(O&M)?

o Mr. Connally replied: We started with five-year access agreements for quarterly
sampling. Another agreement will likely be needed.

e QUESTION (Dr. Hugh Lefcort): Are the activated carbon filters for home use? What
about irrigation and livestock?



0 Mr. Connally replied: The HA is for human use for now and does not cover
livestock at this time. The Air Force is only able to respond within the scope of
the EPA Lifetime HA.

0 Dr. Hugh Lefcort replied: Aren’t livestock part of the food chain?

0 Mr. Connally replied: Yes, but they are not currently included in the EPA’s HA.

e QUESTION (Jason Cook): Do you stagger sampling to semi-annual if there are no
detections in a well that previously had a detection?

o Mark Loucks replied: We will conduct clean-up according to regulators and
cannot spend taxpayer money without a legal driver. It will take several years of
data. At this time, quarterly sampling is appropriate.

o0 Mr. Connally replied: Every quarter we can anticipate one or two instances where
the HA may be exceeded. We then provide bottled water and a treatment
system. We have three completed quarters of sample collection, analysis, and
QC so far.

o QUESTION (Dr. Hugh Lefcort): Have there been any attempts to dig wells deeper or find
a new water supply source?

o Mr. Connally replied: We have not established a correlation with depth. For
example, some shallow wells have detections, but other nearby wells do not,
while the same goes for deeper wells. The Rl will likely have a better explanation.

e QUESTION (Kim Prestbo): Are residential wells used for stratigraphy?

o Mr. Connally replied: Resource protection wells at Craig Road Landfill and
information from the county are used for stratigraphy, but information is limited.

0 Mark Loucks replied: Data we know we need will be gathered during the RI.

e QUESTION (Toby Broemmeling): There were 86 residences that were above the HA —
when will the treatment systems be complete?

o Mr. Connally replied: This will be discussed in the next presentation.

o QUESTION (Zach Welcker): The Tribe is concerned about the lack of groundwater
mapping; the area has stopped expanding but more studies need to be done as
discussed. Is it possible the area of investigation will be further expanded?

o0 Mr. Connally replied: As we grow our understanding it is possible the sampling
area will be expanded. We will reach out to well owners if the current sampling
area is expanded.

PROGRESS REPORT ON RESIDENTIAL WATER TREATMENT
SYSTEMS AND AIRWAY HEIGHTS MUNICIPAL WATER TREATMENT

SYSTEM
By Ms. Beth Flynn (Wood PLC)

Ms. Flynn provided an overview of the residential water and Airway Heights municipal water
treatment systems. Based on the presentation, the following questions were asked:

e QUESTION (Dr. Hugh Lefcort): If a treatment system is an older system that has not
been changed out, are you worried about the ultra violet (UV) light breaking down?
0 Ms. Flynn replied: Samples are collected to prevent breakthrough to the UV filter.
e QUESTION (Michael LaScuola): Are you conducting coliform tests?
0 Ms. Flynn replied: No.



e QUESTION (Jason Cook): Are you testing at the tap prior to treatment? Have there been
detections?

0 Ms. Flynn replied: Yes, sampling is conducted at the influent, after tank 1, after
tank 2, and at the faucet. Results have been non-detect after the influent sample
for the most part.

e QUESTION (Kim Prestbo): Do you completely drain the municipal treatment system in
the winter?

0 Ms. Flynn replied: Yes, as there is the potential for freezing.

o QUESTION (Michael LaScuola): What is the point of UV in the systems?

o0 Christy Duitman replied: UV is added as a safeguard - if property owners are
away and water use becomes inactive, bacterial growth may occur and the UV is
used as disinfection when the system returns to use.

0 Michael LaScuola replied: You can't tell if the system is not working if you don’t
do testing. Usually, treatment relies on chlorination, not UV.

e QUESTION (Dr. Hugh Lefcort): How is the spent carbon disposed?

0 Christy Duitman replied: The carbon is landfilled once it is profiled.
Dr. Hugh Lefcort replied: How do you determine where it will go?
Christy Duitman replied: The carbon is sampled and profiled.
Dr. Hugh Lefcort replied: Incineration would work.
Mark Loucks replied: We are currently incinerating all our waste.

PUBLIC COMMENT OPPORTUNITY
Ms. Liz Drake (AECOM) opened the floor to the public for comment and discussion. The
following questions were asked:

O O OO

o QUESTION (Ken Merrill): Is sampling done for other contaminants from the base?
0 Mr. Connally replied: The effort by this contract is to sample only for PFOA/PFOS
within the current sampling area.
o0 Mark Loucks replied: We do not believe other contaminants have moved out, but
if they have, they will be monitored.
e QUESTION (Ken Merrill): If there was TCE, would the treatment systems treat those
contaminants as well?
0 Mark Loucks replied: The treatment systems will effectively treat TCE.
o QUESTION (Ken Merrill): What was the performance criteria for the design of the
treatment system for Well #9 (Airway Heights)?
o Christy Duitman replied: 1,200 gallons per minute and non-detect for the treated
water.
o0 Kim Prestbo replied: What was the detection level?
o0 Christy Duitman replied: Seven or eight ppt.
0 Mark Loucks replied: Non-detect or below the reporting limit.
e QUESTION (Ken Merrill): What is the difference between the reporting limit and the
detection limit? Which is being used?
o Christy Duitman replied: The level that the laboratory equipment can reliably
detect a concentration.
o0 Ms. Flynn replied: The data are qualified if there is a detection below the method
detection level.
e QUESTION (Ken Merrill): Is there a way to get information on these levels?

































Air Force Civil Engineer Center

Integrity - Service - Excellence

FY18 Performance-Based
Remediation Overview

Bay West and URS
15 November 2018



Overview

m Site Overview

m 2018 Major Sites
m SS039, SD037, LF002, and WP003

m Public Comment Opportunities in 2018/2019

15 November2018 Integrity-Service-Excellence 2



15 November 2018

Site Overview

59 historical
environmental sites. One
historical Military
Munitions Response Site
at Fairchild Air Force
Base. Environmental
actions include:

Work Plans

Remedial Action-Operations
(RA-O)

Treatment Operations
Remedial Design
Investigation Reports

Monitoring/Remedial
Performance Reports

Treatment Reports

Integrity-Service-Excellence 3



Air Force Civil Engineer Center

Integrity - Service - Excellence

Orphan TCE Plumes

(SS039)
2018 Overview and
Planned 2019 Actions

Mr. Sean Bayer
URS Site Lead
15 November 2018

Integrity-Service-Excellence



SS039 2018 Overview

B Hot Spot Injection
Event - 2018

B Quarterly Performance
Monitoring - 2019

H 2017 Annual
Groundwater
Monitoring Report

B No change to
trichloroethylene
(TCE) plume
interpretation

15 November2018 Integrity-Service-Excellence 5



SS039 2018 Overview

B Off-Base Data Gaps
UFP-QAPP - 2018

B Off-Base Investigation —
2019 (pending access
agreements)

B Off-base ground-
water monitoring

B TCE concentrations

B All 5 off-base wells were
non-detect in November
2017

15 November2018 Integrity-Service-Excellence 6



Air Force Civil Engineer Center

Integrity - Service - Excellence

SD037 Buildings
2447/2451

2018 Overview and
Planned 2019 Actions

Mr. Sean Bayer
URS Site Lead
15 November 2018

Integrity-Service-Excellence



SD037 2018 Overview

SD037 — Buildings 2447 and 2451 TCE Plume

B Data Gap Investigation , Injection Completion Report, and Pilot
Study Monitoring Report — 2018

B Buildings 2447 and 2451 Vapor Intrusion (VI) UFP-QAPP - 2018
T &

B VI Fieldwork — 7y
Winter 2018 '

H VI Report -
2019

B Feasibility
Study
Addendum -
2019

15 November2018 Integrity-Service-Excellence 8



Air Force Civil Engineer Center

Integrity - Service - Excellence

Craig Road Landfill (LF002)
2018 Remedial Action-Operations
Overview
and Planned 2019 Actions

Mr. John Olson, PG
Bay West Site Lead
15 November 2018

Integrity-Service-Excellence



LF002 2018 Overview

2018 Actions

Quarterly RA-O Monitoring & Quarterly data summaries; annual evaluation

Operation and Maintenance (O&M) of the Groundwater Extraction Treatment System/Soil
Vapor Extraction Systems (GETS/SVE)

Uniform Federal Policy for Quality Assurance Project Plan (UFP-QAPP) Addendum I (Final
March 2018)

Remedial Design/Remedial Action Work Plan (Final January 2018)
Proposed Plan Amendment (in review)

UFP-QAPP Addendum [I-Off Site Investigation (in review)
GETS/SVE O&M Plan Addendum (in review)

Planned 2019 Actions

Finalize 2018 documents

Continue RA-O and Reporting

Prepare Record of Decision Amendment

Obtain Off-Base Access and Perform Off-Base Investigation

15 November2018 Integrity-Service-Excellence 10



15 November 2018

Integrity-Service-Excellence

11



Air Force Civil Engineer Center

Integrity - Service - Excellence

Industrial Wastewater Lagoon
System (WP003)
2018 RA-O Overview
and Planned 2019 Actions

Mr. John Olson, PG
Bay West Site Lead
15 November 2018

Integrity-Service-Excellence



WPO003 Overview

2018 Actions

Semiannual RA-O Monitoring; 15t and 3™ Quarterly data summary reports; annual evaluation.

Two additional off-site wells were installed in September 2018 to replace a damaged well and
provide additional natural attenuation monitoring.

m  Pre-Design Investigation Report (Final September 2018)

m  Operable Unit 2 (OU2) Explanation Of Significant Differences (ESD) (signature process)
m  Annual 2017 RA-O Report (in review)

m  UFP-QAPP Addendum- Data collection in support of a Feasibility Study (in review)

Planned 2019 Actions

m Finalize documents

m  Continue RA-O Monitoring/Reporting

m  Complete additional on-site data collection
m  Prepare a Feasibility Study Addendum

15 November2018 Integrity-Service-Excellence 13



a
New Wells

Plume Status

» The VC plume has remained about the same for 21 years.

» The Arsenic plume has remained about the same for at least 16 years.

» The TCE plume has remained about the same for 10 years. However, the TCE

plume near MW-120 has been further delineated by TW1-TW5 sampled for the
PDI.

15 November2018 Integrity-Service-Excellence

14



Air Force Civil Engineer Center

Integrity - Service - Excellence

Public Comment
Opportunities in
2018/2019

Mr. John Olson, PG
Bay West Site Lead
15 November 2018

Integrity-Service-Excellence



Public Comment Opportunities
2018/2019

H OU2 ESD: Public Notice Estimated Timing: November/December 2018

B Explain changes in Land Use Controls (LUCs) for LFO01, WP003, and FT004

B Update cleanup levels (CULs) for FT004

B Transfer two petroleum-related sites (SS018 and SS026) to the Washington
Department of Ecology (WDOE) Voluntary Cleanup Program (VCP)

H OU3 ESD: Public Notice Estimated Timing: December 2018/January 2019

B Explain changes in LUCs for DP012 and DP013

B Update CULs for SD031 and transfer TCE groundwater contamination to SS039

B Transfer five petroleum-related sites (ST006, SS009, ST010, OT017, and FT032)
to the WDOE VCP

B OU1 Proposed Plan Amendment: public Notice Estimated Timing: April 2019

B Clarify and add LUCs for LF002 — Craig Road Landfill
B Amend CULs to include Chromium and Vinyl Chloride

15 November2018 Integrity-Service-Excellence 16



Public Comment Opportunities
2018/2019 (continued)

B OU4 No Further Action Proposed Plan

B Supports No Further Action at Sites SS019, SD034, and SD038. These sites
would close under the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Comprehensive
Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act through the U.S. Air
Force (USAF) Environmental Restoration Program.

B The USAF believes all actions necessary to protect human health and the
environment, including removal of source areas and affected media, have been
completed at these three OU4 sites and is proposing No Further Action.

B Public Comment Period (30 days): 12 November 2018 - 11 December 2018
B Available for public review:

ADMINISTRATIVE RECORD
Spokane Falls Community College Library
W. 3410 Fort George Wright Drive Spokane, WA 99204-5288

For Hours go to: http://library.spokanefalls.edu/Hours.aspx

15 November2018 Integrity-Service-Excellence 17



Acronyms and Abbreviations

Hg/L
CcuL

ESD
GETS
LUC
O&M
Oou

PG
RA-O
SVE
TCE
UFP-QAPP
USAF
VCP
VI
WDOE

micrograms per liter

cleanup level

explanation of significant differences
Groundwater Extraction and Treatment System
land use control

operations and maintenance

operable unit

Professional Geologist

remedial action-operations

soil vapor extraction

trichloroethylene

Uniform Federal Policy for Quality Assurance Project Plan
United States Air Force

Voluntary Cleanup Program

vapor intrusion

Washington Department of Ecology

15 November 2018

Integrity-Service-Excellence 18
















































	Fairchild RAB Agenda
	Fairchild RAB Minutes 15 November 2018
	RAB Meeting Sign In
	Affidavit of Publication_RAB Nov 2018
	Community Relations Plan Update
	Performance-Based Remediation Overview
	PFOA PFOS Site Inspection Update
	Progress Report on Treatment Systems



